
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 2 May 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

65(v4)  

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local 

Government: The Welsh Government Future Trends Report 

(45 mins) 

   

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and 

Infrastructure: The Champions League Final 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=674&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/Pages/PlenaryItem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=552&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


5 Motion to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 amendments 

to the Public Health (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins) 

NDM6293 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.36: 

Agrees to dispose of sections and schedules to the Public Health (Wales) Bill at 

Stage 3 in the following order: 

(a) sections 3 - 26  

(b) section 2 

(c) sections 27 - 52  

(d) sections 54 - 91  

(e) section 53 

(f) sections 92 - 124 

(g) Schedules  1 - 4  

(h) section 1  

(i) Long title  

 

6 Debate: Diabetes Services in Wales 

(60 mins) 

NDM6292 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the publication of the updated Diabetes Delivery Plan and the priority areas 

outlined in the recent annual report to: 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


a. improve the standard of diabetes care across the health system and reduce 

variation in care practices; 

b. support primary care in the management of diabetes and completion of key 

care processes; 

c. enable people with diabetes to better manage their condition and reduce their 

risk of complications; and  

d. use informatics to drive better integration of services for people with diabetes. 

The Diabetes Delivery Plan 2016-2020 and Annual Report 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Notes the importance of structured education programmes to help people manage 

diabetes, and regrets that more than 50 per cent of eligible children and young 

people are unable to participate in these programmes at the present time.  

Amendment 2. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Recognises the importance of tackling obesity in preventing type 2 diabetes.  

 

7 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 3 May 2017 

http://gov.wales/topics/health/nhswales/plans/diabetes/?lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 26 April 2017 

for answer on 2 May 2017 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First 
Minister after Question 2. 

 

To ask the First Minister 

1. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government's plans for social services? 
OAQ(5)0573(FM) 
 
2. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
plans for a medical school for north Wales? OAQ(5)0562(FM)W 
 
3. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to support the housing needs of the people of Pembrokeshire? 
OAQ(5)0566(FM) 
 
4. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): What assessment has the First 
Minister made of the benefit to Wales if the UK Government were to 
borrow more to invest, at the current low rates? OAQ(5)0563(FM) 
 
5. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the progress being made to attract investment into the enterprise zone 
in Port Talbot? OAQ(5)0571(FM) 
 
6. Leanne Wood (Rhondda): Will the First Minister outline the Welsh 
Government’s plans to improve access to primary health care? 
OAQ(5)0574(FM) 
 
7. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What assessment has the First Minister 
made of the future opportunities for organisations relocating to Wales 
from the south-east of England? OAQ(5)0568(FM) 
 
8. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the appropriate magnitude of borrowing for Welsh 
Government in the UK context? OAQ(5)0567(FM) 
 
9. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): What assessment has the First 
Minister made of the impact of the Trade Union Act 2016 since it came 
into force in March this year? OAQ(5)0565(FM) 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182


 
10. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): What are the Welsh 
Government’s plans for making Wales a 'fair work nation'? 
OAQ(5)0570(FM) 
 
11. John Griffiths (Newport East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the promotion of active travel in south-east Wales? 
OAQ(5)0572(FM) 
 
12. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What action is the Welsh 
Government taking to reduce congestion on roads in south-east 
Wales? OAQ(5)0561(FM) 
 
13. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement regarding the new council house development at Milford 
Way in Swansea? OAQ(5)0564(FM) 
 
14. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the performance of the Welsh NHS? OAQ(5)0569(FM) 
 
15. Eluned Morgan (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make 
a statement on house building in Wales? OAQ(5)0575(FM) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4970


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

 

Tuesday 9 May 2017 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Debate on the General Principles of the Trade Union (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Motion to approve the financial resolution in respect of the Trade Union 

(Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

 Debate on Stage 3 of the Public Health (Wales) Bill (180 mins) 

 

Wednesday 10 May 2017 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins)  

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Caroline Jones (South Wales West) (30 mins) 

 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


Tuesday 16 May 2017 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: End 

of Life Care (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Educational Leadership 

(45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: The 

Dementia Action Plan (45 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 4 of the Public Health (Wales) Bill (15 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 17 May 2017 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport (45 

mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins)  

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on a Members’ Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney) (30 mins) 

 

Pack Page 4



Tuesday 23 May 2017 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

Bovine Tuberculosis – Next Steps (45 mins) 

 

Wednesday 24 May 2017 

 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 

mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Dai Lloyd (South Wales West) (30 mins) 

 

Pack Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

